File:	Title:	Date(s):	Note:
Call Nu	mber: 2002-021/001		
(1)	Scrapbook	1 Jan. 1938	
(2)	Birth Certificate: Province of Ontario, Birth of Florence Philpott	3 Aug. 1939	
(3)	Letter: Thompson, Constance (Summerhill House), Christmas Wishes	21 Dec. 1944	
(4)	Resume: Philpott, Florence	1948	
(5)	Birthday Card	[195-?]	
	Toronto Social Planning Council		
(6)	Report: Philpott, Florence, History and Background of the Welfare Council	1957	
(7)	Tribute to Florence Philpott	[1959?]	
(8)	Photo: Florence Philpott at a dinner	[195-?]	
(9)	Letter: Baetz, Reuben C. (Ass. Executive Director The Canadian Welfare Council), Re: Appointment to the Canadian Welfare Council	28 Nov. 1962	
(10)	Letters: United Church Commission on Immigration	1962-1963	
(11)	Newsletter: Social Planning Council Florence Philpott resignation	Dec. 1962	
	Canadian Welfare Council		
(12)	Letter: Godfrey, Paddy (Canadian Welfare Council), Appointment to CWC	11 Dec. 1962	
(13)	Letter: Philpott, Florence to R.E.G Davis of CWC	18 Dec. 1962	
(14)	Letter: Philpott, Florence to Reuben Baetz of Canadian Welfare Council	18 Dec. 1962	
(15)	Newspaper Article: Re: appointment to Canadian Welfare Council	[1962 or 1963]	
(16)	Letters: Congratulations Re: Appointment to Canadian Welfare Council	1962-1963	
(17)	Meeting Minutes-International Conference of Social Work	10 Jan. 1963	
(18)	Letter: Promoli, F.C./Philpott, L. Re: Annual Meeting Children's Aid Society (Guelph & Wellington)	14 Feb. 1963, 7 Mar. 1963	
	Study of Needs and Resources in Metro Toronto		
(19)	Letter: Lawson, Harold, Needs and Resources Study	2 Jul. 1963	
(20)	Letter: Lawson, Harold, Needs and Resources Study	20 Dec. 1963	
	Canadian Association of Social Workers		
(21)	Letter: Hendry, Charles (School of S.W., U of T), Appointment to CASW	5 May 1964	

File:	Title:	Date(s):	Note:
(22)	Letter: Rainsberry, F.B. (Supervisor, School of Broadcasting, CBC) Re: appointment to CASW	11 May 1964	
(23)	Letter: Clark, Doris C., Resignation from CWC, Appointment to CASW	13 May 1964	
(24)	Letter: Baetz, Reuben (Chairman, Canadian Committee, International Conference of S.W.), Canadian National Committee Report	25 May 1964	
(25)	Letter: Anguish, Jack (E.D. Victoria Community Welfare Council), Appointment to CASW	26 May 1964	
(26)	Letter: Villaume, Bill (President Waterloo Luthern University), Appointment to CASW	22 Jun. 1964	
(27)	Press Release: Morrow, Harry M. Re: appointment of Florence Philpott to CASW	9 Oct. 1964	
(28)	Letter: Barnstead, Eleanor (Montreal Family Welfare Association) Appointment to CASW	13 Oct. 1964	
(29)	Letter: Long, Cecilia (the Canadian Arthritis and Rheumatism Society) Appointment to CASW	20 Oct. 1964	
(30)	Letter: McAdam, Vernon F. (Boys Clubs of Canada, National Director), Appointment to CASW	16 Nov. 1964	
(31)	Letter: Harris, W.D. (Executive Director, Red Cross and Community Fund of Peterborough) Appointment to CASW	19 Nov. 1964	
(32)	Letter: Morrow, Harry M. (Dept. of Social Work, University of Windsor), Letter of Appreciation for CASW	19 Dec. 1966	
(33)	Paper: Philpott, Florence, The Social Needs of Persons and the Training and Skills Required to Meet These Needs Under Church Auspices	May 1967	
(34)	Bulletin: The Canadian Conference on Social Welfare	Feb. 1968	
(35)	Memorandum: Philpott, Florence to Henry Stubbins (President CASW), Salary	7 Oct. 1968	
(36)	Letter: Thompson, D.A. (Chairman, Social Service Audit, Inc.) Thank you for workshop	8 Oct. 1968	
(37)	Letter: Howard, Donald (Professor University of California) Article on Professionalization	15 Apr. 1969	
(38)	Book Review: Philpott, Florence, Professionalization	1969	
(39)	Letter: Levine, Leonard (President CASW) Resignation from CASW	24 Sep. 1970	
(40)	Letter: Levine, Leonard (President, CASW) Re: letter to CASW members about resignation	1 Mar. 1971	
(41)	Letter: Sayle, Elsie M. (Executive Secretary, Council of Voluntary Services Jamaica), Attendance at Council of Voluntary Services Thirtieth Anniversary	22 Mar. 1971	
(42)	Letter: Wright, Gordon R. (Executive Director, Victoria Family and Children's Services) Resignation from CASW	6 Apr. 1971	
(43)	Letter: Rose, Albert (Director, School of Social Work, U of T) Resignation from CASW	7 Apr. 1971	
(44)	Letter: Gallant, Sister Thomas Marie (St. Martha's Hospital) Resignation from CASW	1 Apr. 1971	
(45)	Haley, R.G. (Atlantic Branch, NSASW) Resignation from	13 Apr. 1971	

File:	Title:	Date(s):	Note:
	CASW		
(46)	Letter: Carmichael, J.A. (Executive Director, The Society for Crippled Children and Adults of Manitoba) Resignation from CASW	13 Apr. 1971	
(47)	Letter: Labatte, Henry J.D. (Executive Director, YMCA Toronto) Resignation from CASW	16 Apr. 1971	
(48)	Letter: Shawnly (Carleton U)	22 Apr. 1971	
(49)	Letter: McAllister, Clare, Resignation from CASW	22 Apr. 1971	
(50)	Letter: McAdam, Vernon (National Director, Boys Club of Canada), Resignation of CASW	27 Apr. 1971	
(51)	Letter: Doug? (United Community Services) Resignation from CASW	30 Apr. 1971	
(52)	Letter: Rouleau, Real (International Social Welfare Consultant), Resignation from CASW	7 May 1971	
	CASW/United Community Fund		
(53)	Letter: Philpott, Florence to William A. Schaeffler re: Appt. to United Community Fund	26 May 1971	
(54)	Letter Schaeffler, William A., (Director United Community Fund of Greater Toronto) Re: appointment to United Community Fund of Toronto	28 May 1971	
(55)	Press Release: United Community Fund of Greater Toronto, Appointment to United Community Fund	11 Jun. 1971	
(56)	Announcement: Schaeffler, William (Director, United Community Fund) Re: appointment to United Community Fund	15 Jun. 1971	
(57)	Letter: Promoli, Fred C. (Executive Director, Children's Aid Society and Family Counselling Service) Resignation from CASW	16 Jun. 1971	
(58)	Memo: Yerger, John H. (United Community Fund), Appointment to United Community Fund	18 Jun. 1971	
(59)	Newsletter: Canadian Association of Social Workers, Florence Philpott's resignation	Jun. 1971	
(60)	Memo: Rector, L.G. (President, United Community Fund), Resignation of John H. Yerger	19 Jul. 1971	
(61)	Newsletter: Canadian Association of Social Workers	Oct. 1971	
(62)	Letter: Blais-Grenier, Suzanne (Executive Secretary Corporation of Professional Social Workers) Resignation from CASW	4 Oct. 1971	
(63)	Letter: Toren, C.K. (Social Service Administrator, District of West Vancouver) Resignation from CASW	13 Oct. 1971	
(64)	Letter: Turner, Francis J. (Dean, Graduate School of Social work, Waterloo Lutheran University) Resignation from CASW	22 Nov. 1971	
(65)	Letter: Corsbie, Robert (P.R. Director United Community Fund), Meetings	29 Feb. 1972	
(66)	Letters: Philpott, Florence & Turner, Francis, Teaching at Waterloo Lutheran University	Jul. 1972-Aug. 1972	

Florence Philpott fonds

File:	Title:	Date(s):	Note:
(67)	Biographical Information, Philpott, Florence	22 May 1973	
(68)	Letter: Wansbrough, W. Frank, Letter to G. Plummer Re: funding for Priorities Development Committee	4 Oct. 1973	
(69)	Letter: Ellis, S.R. (Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt) Re: wrongful dismissal	4 Oct. 1973	
(70)	Letter: Plummer, G.F. (Mitchell, Plummer & Company Limited)	11 Oct. 1973	
(71)	Letter: Ellis, S.R. (Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt) Re: United Way wrongful dismissal	12 Oct. 1973	
(72)	Letter: Ellis, S.R. (Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt) Re: wrongful dismissal United Fund	30 Nov. 1973	
(73)	Letter: Ellis, S.R. (Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt) Re: wrongful dismissal United Fund	30 Nov. 1973	
(74)	Memorandum: Wrongful dismissal	30 Nov. 1973	
(75)	Letter: Ellis, S.R. (Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt) wrongful dismissal United Community Fund	7 Dec. 1973	
(76)	Letter: Ellis, S.R. (Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt) Re: United Way Fund wrongful dismissal	19 Dec. 1973	
(77)	Memorandum: Re: wrongful dismissal United Community Fund	20 Dec. 1973	
(78)	Letter: Ellis, S.R. (Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt), wrongful dismissal: United Community Fund	3 Jan. 1974	

Call Number: 2002-021/002

Order of Canada Nomination

(1)	Notes: unknown author, Re: order of Canada	1980
(2)	Letter: Palmer, Jean to Margaret Campbell, Re: order of Canada	4 Feb. 1980
(3)	Letter: Palmer, Jean to Dr. John Gandy, Re: order of Canada	4 Feb. 1980
(4)	Letter: Palmer, Jean to Pauline McGibbon, Re: order of Canada	4 Feb. 1980
(5)	Letter: Lucas, Esther (Secretary to Pauline McGibbon) Re: order of Canada	7 Feb. 1980
(6)	Letter: Campbell, Margaret (M.P.P.) Re: order of Canada	14 Feb. 1980
(7)	Letter: Palmer, Jean to Peter Stollery, Re: order of Canada	20 Aug. 1980
(8)	Letter: Palmer, Jean to Doris Anderson, Re: Order of Canada	20 Aug. 1980
(9)	Letter: Anderson, Doris to Jean Palmer, Re: Order of Canada	27 Aug. 1980
(10)	Letter: Anderson, Doris (Advisory Council on the Status of Women) Re: order of Canada	27 Aug. 1980
(11)	Letter: Woods, Davis (Chairman, Trent University) Re: order of Canada	1980
(12)	Letter: Stollery, Peter & Jean Palmer, Re: order of	2 Sep. 1980

Florence Philpott fonds

Title:	Date(s):	Note:
Canada		
Tributes and Retrospectives		
Song: Lyrics, Brian Metcalfe, Re: Fortieth Anniversary of the Social Planning Council	24 Jan. 1981	
Letter: Fournier, Donald G. (Chairman, College of Optometrists of Ontario) Thank you	27 May 1981	
Oral History: Hill, Karen, Florence Philpott's work in Social Work	1985	
Booklet: Florence Hutner Rosichan (formerly Finance Committee 1963 ICSW)	Feb. 1986	
Curriculum Vitae: Philpott, Florence	[ca. 1989]	
Letter: Rose, Albert Faculty of Social Work, University of Toronto, Alumni Recognition Dinner	3 Apr. 1989	
Letter-Kantner, Ron (M.P.P. St. Andrew, St. Patrick) 80th Birthday	24 Jun. 1989	
Birthday Greetings: Kantner, Ron, 80th Birthday	1989	
Letter: Rose, Albert (Professor Emiritis, U of T), Alumni Recognition Award	4 Jul. 1989	
Certificate: Brian Mulroney, 80th Birthday Certificate	Oct. 1989	
Obituary, Toronto Star	3 Mar. 1992	
Tribute: McConney, Douglas-Florence Philpott Memorial Service	11 Mar. 1992	
Eulogy-Elliott, Clifford	11 Mar. 1992	
Memorium-Ontario Association of S.W., Palmer, Jean	Summer 1992	
Interview Notes: Moffatt, Ken, Dorothy Philpott	24 Jul. 1999	
Biographical Sketch of Florence Philpott	2002	
	Tributes and Retrospectives Song: Lyrics, Brian Metcalfe, Re: Fortieth Anniversary of the Social Planning Council Letter: Fournier, Donald G. (Chairman, College of Optometrists of Ontario) Thank you Oral History: Hill, Karen, Florence Philpott's work in Social Work Booklet: Florence Hutner Rosichan (formerly Finance Committee 1963 ICSW) Curriculum Vitae: Philpott, Florence Letter: Rose, Albert Faculty of Social Work, University of Toronto, Alumni Recognition Dinner Letter-Kantner, Ron (M.P.P. St. Andrew, St. Patrick) 80th Birthday Birthday Greetings: Kantner, Ron, 80th Birthday Letter: Rose, Albert (Professor Emiritis, U of T), Alumni Recognition Award Certificate: Brian Mulroney, 80th Birthday Certificate Obituary, Toronto Star Tribute: McConney, Douglas-Florence Philpott Memorial Service Eulogy-Elliott, Clifford Memorium-Ontario Association of S.W., Palmer, Jean Interview Notes: Moffatt, Ken, Dorothy Philpott	Tributes and Retrospectives Song: Lyrics, Brian Metcalfe, Re: Fortieth Anniversary of the Social Planning Council Letter: Fournier, Donald G. (Chairman, College of Optometrists of Ontario) Thank you Oral History: Hill, Karen, Florence Philpott's work in Social Work Booklet: Florence Hutner Rosichan (formerly Finance Committee 1963 ICSW) Curriculum Vitae: Philpott, Florence [ca. 1989] Letter: Rose, Albert Faculty of Social Work, University of Toronto, Alumni Recognition Dinner Letter-Kantner, Ron (M.P.P. St. Andrew, St. Patrick) 80th Birthday Birthday Greetings: Kantner, Ron, 80th Birthday Letter: Rose, Albert (Professor Emiritis, U of T), Alumni Recognition Award Certificate: Brian Mulroney, 80th Birthday Certificate Obituary, Toronto Star Tribute: McConney, Douglas-Florence Philpott Memorial Service Eulogy-Elliott, Clifford Memorium-Ontario Association of S.W., Palmer, Jean Interview Notes: Moffatt, Ken, Dorothy Philpott 24 Jul. 1999